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2025-11760-COMP

From Complaints - Board of Professional Responsibility <complaints@tbpr.org>
Date Tue 6/10/2025 1:26 PM

To  Brian S. Faughnan <brian@faughnanonethics.com>

Dear Mr. Faughnan:

Re: 2025-11760-COMP
Your Complaint Against Attorney(s) Robert McGuire

I have received your complaint and given it careful consideration.

The jurisdiction of the Board is limited to inquiries into allegations of ethical
misconduct by attorneys. It does not appear that this matter constitutes grounds for
sanctions under the Rules of Professional Conduct; therefore, we have no jurisdiction. The
Supreme Court has not provided any mechanism for appeal of such decisions.

Board of Professional Responsibility
of the Supreme Court of Tennessee
10 Cadillac Dr. Ste. 220

Brentwood, TN 37027
615-367-2480 (fax)
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Please be advised that information relating to the investigation of complaints is confidential and privileged as provided in
Tennessee Supreme Court Rule 9, Section 32.



